

## HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Ms Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, Derbyshire, S32 1BB

Mob: 07766 629 419 Email: [clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk)

To the Members of Hathersage Parish Council. Dear Councillor, you are summoned to attend meeting of Hathersage Parish Council at 7:30pm on Tuesday 3 August 2021 at St Michael's School, School Lane. Yours sincerely, *M Sorensen*  
Clerk for Hathersage Parish Council

### AGENDA

- 1 To **receive** apologies for absence.
- 2 To **decide** any variation in the order of business.
- 3 **Declaration of Members Interests.**
- 4 **Public Participation.**
  - a) A period of not more than ten minutes will be made available for members of the public and Members of the Council to comment on any matter.
  - b) If the Police Liaison Officer, a County Council or District Council Member is in attendance they will be given the opportunity to raise any relevant matter.
- 5 **Confirmation of Minutes**
  - .1 Confirmation of the minutes of the HPC meeting of 6 July 2021 - and to note any matters arising.
- 6 **PDNP, DCC and DDDC matters**
  - .1 **DDDC and disrupted refuse collections:** to note the most recent updates from DDDC.
  - .2 **DDDC Welcome Back Fund:**
    - a) Cinema event – an update;
    - b) Music event – an update
- 7 **New community project (behind old RBS Bank):** an update on proposals to improve the area of land/woodland behind the building.
- 8 **Financial Matters: RFO's Report**
  - .1 To **receive** a statement of accounts.
  - .2 To **approve** accounts for payment.
  - .3 To **note** account scrutiny arrangements and approve signatories for 7 September meeting from the agreed schedule, to approve and pay wages, and any urgent items, between this meeting and the 7 September meeting.  
Break for King George's Field business.
- 9 **Committees and Working Groups**
  - .1 **Swimming Pool Committee:** to **receive** minutes of the meeting of 13 July 2021.
  - .2 **Pool Charitable Status:** an update.
- 10 **Recreation Committee:** to **receive** minutes of the meeting of 21 July 2021.
  - .1 **MUGA:** to consider whether groups using the MUGA through Covid should be charged.
- 11 **Planning Committee:** no meeting has been held since the 7 July HPC meeting.
- 12 **Amenities Committee:** to **receive** minutes of the meeting of 21 July 2021.
  - .1 **Lease renewals:** to note a query arising over Hathersage Booth rental charges and **approve** an HPC response.
  - .2 **Quarterly Footpaths Report:** *received following the 21 July meeting.*
- 13 **Royal British Legion:** to **approve** a request from the Hathersage branch of the British Legion to make arrangements, on behalf of the Parish Council, for an Armistice Day Parade through the village.
- 14 **Transport Committee:** to **receive** minutes of the meeting of 27 July 2021.
- 15 **HR Committee:** to **receive** minutes of the meeting of 13 July 2021.
  - .1 To **confirm** the appointment of Suzanne Cass as Assistant Clerk.
- 16 **Website Update:** any updates or reports from the Website Working Group.
- 17 **Burial Ground Committee:** to **receive** minutes of any recent meetings or any other update.
- 18 **Clerk's Report/Correspondence:** to **note** updates/items shared since the July meeting:
  - Ongoing updates on the situation with the DDDC waste collection service
  - Details of the DDDC 2021 Electoral Canvass

- Details of an online information session on the Hope Valley Railway Upgrade Programme
- Details of the Hope Valley Explorer Seasonal Bus Service
- Details of Police and Crime Commissioner grant funding scheme to help communities tackle anti-social behaviour

19 **Village Matters**

20 **Memorial Hall:** to receive minutes or an update from any recent meetings of the Memorial Hall Management Committee

21 To **note** DALC circulars and other items circulated since the July meeting (*noted under Clerk's Correspondence*).

22 **Date and time of next meeting – 7 September 2021 at St Michael's School**

23 To **note** items for the August agenda.

*Members of the public are entitled to attend all meetings of the Council (subject to certain restrictions) and will be made welcome. With the permission of the Council, members of the public may address the Council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. The Council is mindful of meeting all Covid social distancing measures currently in place. Please inform the Clerk if you plan to attend this meeting so we can ensure everyone's safety.*